
From: Jill Walsh <jswalsh@iaisrr.com> 
To: "williamw@stb.dot.gov" <williamw@stb.dot.gov>, Tom Brugman <Tom.Brugman@stb.dot.gov> 
Date: 01/13/2014 08:43 AM 
Subject: FW: IAIS STB Filing 1082 
 
 
 

Please see the attached I tried to send this to the below address as requested and it came back 
undeliverable. 
  
Thanks, 
Jill 
  
From: Jill Walsh  

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 2:43 PM 
To: 'agri.contracts@stb.dot.com' 

Subject: IAIS STB Filing 1082 

  
Please see the attached IAIS STB Filing 1082. 
  
Thanks, 
Jill 
  

Jillian Walsh 

Iowa Interstate Railroad 

Marketing Coordinator 

319-298-5419 

jswalsh@iaisrr.com 

 IAIS Transmittal 1082 Cover 011014 jsw.doc  
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STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on January 13, 2014.  Shippers desiring to file complaint and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before January 30, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).




 

Account Number:  1631 
Number of Series Transmitted: _13_ 
 
       Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
       5900 6th Street SW 
       Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
Transmittal No.  _1082 
 
Office of Public Assistance, Governmental Affairs and Compliance 
395 E Street SW 
Washington, D.C.  20423-0001 
 
The accompanying publication (s) which is (are) listed below is (are) sent to you for filing in 
compliance with the requirements of the Interstate Commerce Act. 
 STB No. 

902 12 

1086 15 

1093 7 

1150 6 

1154 3 

1154 4 

1171 2 

1173 1 

1177 1 

1179 1 

1180  

1183  

1188  

 
I hereby certify that I have on or before this day sent one copy of each publication listed hereon 
to each subscribed thereto by first class mail, or by other means of transmission agreed upon in 
writing by the subscriber. 
 
_X_ I hereby certify that there are no subscribers to the publications listed herein. 
 
Please stamp and return the duplication copy of this transmittal to the undersigned. 
 
       ______________________ 
       Jillian Walsh 
       Marketing Coordinator 
       (319) 298-5419 
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STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on January 13, 2014.  Shippers desiring to file complaint and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before January 30, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).




IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD 
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-902 Amendment 12 “renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2  Commodity    Wheat, Wheat flour, Wheat Bran 
 

STCC: 01-137-10; 20-411-10; 20-412-20 
 
3  Shipper   Knappen Milling 
 
4 Origin (s) Chicago, IL (from beyond) 
   
5  Destination (s)  Omaha, NE 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:    August 1, 2013   
      Expiration Date:   July 31, 2014 
 
7 Rail Car Data Contract is restricted to services which do not 

entail car supply.  The cumulative equipment 
total for all contracts for the transportation of 
agricultural commodities (including forest 
products, but not including wood pulp, wood 
chips, pulpwood or paper) does not exceed 40 
percent of the capacity of carrier-owned or 
leased cars by applicable car type. 

 
8 Base Rate & Charges Not Applicable 
 
9 Volume  single car shipments 
 
10 Special Features  Not Applicable  
 
 
 
 
 



IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD 
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1086 Amendment 15 “Renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity   Gluten Meal; Gluten Feed, 
     Corn Germ, Screenings, 
 

STCC: 20-419; 20-421; 20-462; 01-129; 01-191; 01-139;  
 
3  Shipper   Archer Daniels Midland 
 
4 Origin (s) Rock Island, IL or Davenport, IA (from beyond) 
   
5  Destination (s)  Peoria, IL 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     December 1, 2013 
     Expiration Date:   November 30, 2014 

 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1093 Amendment 7 “Renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity   Dry distillers grain 
 

STCC: 20-859; 20-823 
 
3  Shipper   CHS Inc. 
        
4 Origin (s) Annawan, IL 
  
5   Destination (s)  Chicago, IL (for beyond) 
      Rock Island, IL or Davenport, IA (for beyond) 
      Council Bluffs, IA (for beyond) 
      Peoria, IL (for beyond) 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     January 1, 2014 
     Expiration Date:   December 31, 2014 

 
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
 
10  Special Features  Not Applicable 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 
IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD 

 
CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1150 Amendment 6 “Extension” 

 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity   Gluten Meal 
 

STCC: 20-421-75 
 
3  Shipper   Cargill  
 
4 Origin (s) Blue Island, IL  
   
5  Destination (s)  Council Bluffs, IA (for byd) 
       
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     September 1, 2013 
     Expiration Date:   December 31, 2013 

 
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

 
CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1154 Amendment 3 “Updated” 

 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity   Wheat 
 

STCC: 01-137 
 
3  Shipper   Hansen Mueller  
 
4 Origin (s) Council Bluffs, IA  
 
5  Destination (s)  Chicago, IL (for beyond)  
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     October 31, 2013 
     Expiration Date:   May 31, 2014 

 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1154 Amendment 4 “Update” 
 

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

     Effective Date:     November 1, 2013 
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

 
CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1171 Amendment 2 “Update” 

 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity                Lyseine Feed  
 

STCC: 20-421-24 
 
3  Shipper   Evonik Degussa Corp. 
 
4 Origin (s) Council Bluffs, IA (from beyond) 
 
5  Destination (s)  Chicago, IL (for beyond) 
       
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     September 12, 2013 
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
 
9 Volume  Single car Shipments 
 
10 Special Features  Not Applicable   

 
 

 
 



IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD, LTD 
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1173 Amendment 1 “Renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity              Corn Syrup 
 

STCC: 20-461 
 
3  Shipper   Archer Daniels Midland 
 
4 Origin (s) Peoria, IL (from/for beyond) 
 
5 Destination (s) Iowa City, IA (from/for beyond) 
  
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     August 1, 2013 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1177 Amendment 1 “Renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity             Dry Distillers Grain 
 

STCC: 20-859; 20-823 
 
3  Shipper   CHS Inc. 
 
4 Origin (s) Annawan, IL 
 
5 Destination (s) Peoria, IL 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:    November 1, 2013 
     Expiration Date:   October 31, 2014 

 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1179 Amendment 1 “Renewal” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity              Dry Distillers Grain 
 

STCC: 20-859, 20-823 
 
3  Shipper   CHS Inc. 
 
4 Origin (s) Annawan, IL 
 
5 Destination (s) East St. Louis, IL 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:    December 1, 2013 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1180 “New” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity              Soy Pass 
 

STCC: 20-923 
 
3  Shipper   Cargill 
 
4 Origin (s) Des Moines, IA 
 
5 Destination (s) Council Bluffs, IA 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     June 21, 2013 
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
 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1183 “New” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity              Corn and Soybeans 

 
STCC: 01-132; 01-144 

 
3  Shipper   FW Cobs 
 
4 Origin (s) Council Bluffs, IA  
 
5 Destination (s)  South Danville, PA 
 
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

 

CONTRACT SUMMARY IAIS-C-1188 “New” 
 

ITEM  SUBJECT   APPLICATION 
 

1  Participating Carrier  Iowa Interstate Railroad, Ltd. 
  5900 6th Street SW 
  Cedar Rapids, IA  52404 
 Issued By: Jillian Walsh 
   
2 Commodity              Wheat 
 

STCC: 01-137 
 
3  Shipper   West Plains LLC. 
 
4 Origin (s) Council Bluffs, IA 
 
5 Destination (s)  Chicago, IL (for beyond) 
 
6  Duration of Contract  Application Date: January 10, 2014 

     Effective Date:     December 17, 2013 
     Expiration Date:   February 28, 2014 

 
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




 
 




